CWF Annual Picnic Held at Home of Marjorie Thomas on June 29, 1986

The CWF held its annual picnic at the home of Marjorie Thomas on Sugarloaf Mountain on Sunday afternoon June 29, 1986.

May Williams, president, presided.

 $\rangle$ 

Edith Conyers made the report for the Nominating Committee. The slate of officers for 1986/87 follows:

President - May Williams Vice President - Grace Cassity Secretary - Edith Conyers Treasurer - Neva Griffith Worship/ Program - Mary Jane Bowne Service - Billie Clayton

Mabel Reynolds and Barbara Tackett told of their experiences at Quadriennal held earlier in the month at Purdue University.

There were approximately twenty-three members present for the prenic.

Edith P. Comper Edith P. Convers

Secretary

## CWF Board Meeting Minutes - September 17, 1986

The CWF Board met September 17, 1986, after Bible study. Present were May Williams, president; Grace Cassity, vice president; Mary Jane Bowne, Worship/Program; Neva Griffith, treasurer; Mabel Reynolds, leader of Mary Carey Circle; and Edith Conyers, secretary.

The Board decided to be the Bazaar Committee for the Bazaar on November 1, from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. The quilt is ready to be quilted. It was suggested that a group of men be asked to "do" the Kitchen. It was also suggested that long tables rather than card tables be used for diners.

The names of various people were mentioned to work at different jobs before, during, and after the Bazaar.

The Board is to meet again on September 24.

)

Editch G. Compers

Edith P. Conyers Secretary Minutes of CWF Board Meeting Held September 24, 1986

The CWF Board met September 24, 1986. Present were May Williams, president; Mabel Reynolds; Mary Jane Bowne; and Edith Conyers.

The following was reported: can not find men to run Kitchen. Probably will have to be same group who did it last year.

Chlo Calvert will prepare presale display in store windows.

May Jane Bowne offered to bake a ham. May Williams, Mabel Reynolds, and Edith Conyers will have biscuits ready to bake and bring them to the kitchen on the day of the Bazaar.

Bea Falls will make the tickets for the drawing for the quilt.

Duke, who works for Larry Fannin, will help with set up.

Grace Cassity will work at the check out table where people pay for their items

Nell Walter will work with Nell's Attic.

Bonnie Bryson will help with the sale of baked goods.

The Tingles, Jo Landreth, Lake Cooper, and Mary Jane Bowne will help with pricing.

Elth P. Conven Edith P. Convers Secretary

Minutes of the CWF Meeting Held October 18, 1986

May Williams, president, presided. She reported for Neva Griffith, treasurer, a balance of \$1790.39. \$394.16 is to be sent to the Church Finance Council.

Mrs. Williams also reported that the CWF has a certificate of deposit for \$1,600 which is due to mature in November 1987.

Mary Jane Bowne mentioned the need for an automatic stapler and folding machine for use in the Church Office. Eliszbeth Anderson made the motion to buy the stapler only. Betty Walke seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

Mabel Reynolds mentioned that a film strip projector is needed for the young people to use.

Mrs. Reynolds reported that the Bazaar plans are moving along. The calling committee has performed. She reported the following:

Eva Johnston will be in charge of clean up. May Williams and others will help.

Jack and Jo Landreth, Charlie and Gail Tingle, and Lake Cooper will be invovled with set up on Thursday before the Bazaar, to be held November 1.

May Williams, Betty Walke, Jo Landreth, Lake Cooper, and Bonnie Bryson will do pricing on Friday.

Grace Cassity will work at General Check Out.

Betty Walke will be Kitchen cashier.

Scharline Whidden will be in charge of Nell's Attic.

Di Walke, Evie Teater, Elizabeth Anderson, Jo Wells, Pat Adkins, Jeanne Huie, Barbara Tackett, Eva Johnston, and Edith Conyers will work in connection with the Kitchen, either as cooks or waitresses. Edith Conyers will be in charge of the Kitchen.

Erich P. Conger

Edith P. Conyers Secretary